Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

From: Jakub, Barbara, Env. Health

Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 3:35 PM
To: schrag@nady.com

Cc: Foss, Bob (Robert)

Subject: RE: RO 82 Report Upload

Dear Messrs. Nady, Shrag and Foss,

Alameda County Environmental Health (ACEH) does not concur with sampling beneath the asphalt as an
alternative to sub-slab sampling of the daycare facility. The conditions beneath the asphalt road are not the
same as beneath the daycare facility and would not be representative of those conditions. The work would cost
additional money for no added benefit and the Fund will not reimburse you for the costs incurred to perfrorm
the sub sample the sub-asphalt sampling. However, ACEH concurs with the sub-slab sampling in the
Wareham building, the soil borings and in preparing the SCM, to move this site along. Please perform the
work and submit the following report by July 1, 2011 — Soil and Water Investigation Report and SCM.

Regards,

Barbara Jakub, P.G.

Hazardous Materials Specialist
Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Pky.

Alameda, CA 94502

Direct: 510-639-1287

Fax: 510-337-9335

PDF copies of case files can be downloaded at:

http://www.acgov.org/aceh/lop/ust.htm

From: O'Hare, Dorothy [mailto:dohare@craworld.com]
Sent: Thursday, March 31, 2011 3:03 PM

To: dehloptoxic, Env. Health; barbara.jakub@acgov.org.
Cc: Foss, Bob (Robert)

Subject: RO 82 Report Upload

Hello —

This is to inform you that we have uploaded the Intent to Initiate Implementation of Sub-Slab Vapor Probe Installation &
Additional Site Assessment Workplan for the site referenced above (Nady Property 1137-1167 65th Street).

Please contact Robert Foss at (510) 420-3348 if you have any questions or comments.
Regards,

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates



Dorothy O'Hare

Conestoga-Rovers & Associates (CRA)
5900 Hollis St, Suite A

Emeryville, CA 94608

P. (510) 420-3357

F. (510) 420-9170

Think before you print ﬁ

Perform every task the safe way, the right way, every time!



